
UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

March 20, 2009  
 
 

 
SECRETARY 

 
 

MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens 
   Chief Administrative Judge 
   Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel 
 

FROM:   Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/ 
  
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF 
 DHIRAJ SONI 

 
 

Attached is a request for hearing and consolidation, submitted by the law firm of Akerman 
Senterfitt on behalf of Dhiraj Soni (Enforcement Action IA-08-022).  The request was sent by 
paper copy followed by an E-filing submission to the Office of the Secretary on March 13, 
2009.  The request for hearing was submitted in response to an “NRC Staff Order 
Prohibiting Involvement in NRC-Licensed Activities,” dated February 10, 2009, and 
published in the Federal Register at 74 Fed. Reg. 7930 (February 20, 2009).  
 
The request for hearing is located in ADAMS and on the Electronic Hearing Docket (EHD) 
as accession number ML090730011.  The answer to the order is sensitive and is not 
publicly available.  It will be provided separately to the ASLBP.   
 
The request for hearing is being referred to you for appropriate action in accordance with 10 
C.F.R. 2.346(i). 
 
 
Attachment:  As stated 
 
cc: Commission Legal Assistants 
 EDO  
 OGC  
 OCAA 
 CAA  
 OPA 
 NMSS 
 Catherine Marco, Esq. 
 Kimberly Sexton, Esq. 
 Carrie Safford, Esq. 
 Molly Barkman, Esq.  
 Robert M. Andersen, Esq. 
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